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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202212199 Health Equity Infrastructure & Capacity Building Grant Funding Opportunity for Community Based Organizations 

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 6, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 10, 2023

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	January 18, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	APPLICATION DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. I am correct that the new RFA# 202212199 application posted due on January 18, 2023 by 11:59 PM Local Time does not include "Community-Based Organization (CBO) Collaboratives" as did the previous one with the narrative below?

“Applications Allowances and Requirements

CBO Collaboratives who address community or sector-wide priorities may apply for a maximum of $900,000 per application regardless of annual expenditures and as:

· One (1) lead organization; or

· Multiple organizations with specific award amount to each organization, not to exceed a combined total of $900,000 per application.”

and exceeding the maximum given funding?

b. If that is the case? Are we to use the current one and submit the application as One (1) lead organization with CBO Collaboratives 

	
	Answer

	
	a. Correct, RFA #202212199 does not have a separate component for “CBO Collaboratives Organizations who intend to apply under RFA #202212119 must follow this application’s instructions for submitting their proposal.
b. Yes, the Department recognizes many Community-Based Organizations (CBOs) do collaborative work. CBOs that do collaborative work must apply as one (1) CBO representing itself or one (1) CBO represented by a fiscal sponsor (at the Applicant’s preference).  The Department will enter negotiations with a CBO who does collaborative work and who receives a conditional grant award.  Successful negotiations will result in a single contract a CBO who does collaborative work. 


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Can you please explain what this underlined statement will entail for them? 

b. Will they be scored separately? 

c. Will they need to submit all required docs individually?

( One (1) CBO representing itself; or

( One (1) CBO represented by a fiscal sponsor (if the fiscal sponsor will be managing funds for multiple CBOs, each CBO must submit an individual application through the fiscal sponsor for consideration).  

	
	Answer

	
	a. A fiscal sponsor who represents multiple CBOs must submit separate applications for each CBO.  A fiscal sponsor who collaborates with multiple CBOs but intends to be the lead entity, must submit an application under its own organization.
b. Each application will be scored separately.
c. Yes, each application must be submitted with the required documentation.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Our organization does work here in Maine, but our office is located in Boston. Does this disqualify us?

	
	Answer

	
	No, CBOs who have a physical presence in Maine but have a headquarters outside of Maine may apply.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Regarding the timing of this new RFP, due to the receipt of other grants, our budget has changed putting us into a different category. 
Can you confirm if we should apply based on our current budget?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants must provide evidence to substantiate annual expenditures, based on most recently completed fiscal year. If the requested funding amount is greater than the maximum award size based on the selected tier (excluding Tier E) for the most recently completed fiscal year, the applicant should submit the documents from the list below and provide a justification for the exception, not to exceed a total request of $400,000.
Completed fiscal year is defined as the year in which the Applicant’s financial expenditures have received:

· Audited financial statements; or

· Reviewed financial statements; or 

· Filed an Internal Revenue Service’s Form 990.
For entities that are unable to produce the above types of financial documents, an organizational budget approved by the Board of Directors will be accepted.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Form

Section I - Eligibility

Page 2
	On Application page 2, the Eligibility section states that three criteria need to be met to be considered for this funding opportunity. One of those criteria is that an organization must have received an individual CBO award dated December 22, 2022 under RFA 202204066. 

Our organization received a conditional award under RFA 202204066 (in a conditional award letter dated 9.16.2022), but that award was later revoked due to our application being incomplete. In a revised conditional award letter dated 12.22.2022, our organization did not receive an individual CBO award. 

Because we did not receive an individual CBO award in the conditional award letter dated 12.22.2022, does that mean our organization is ineligible to apply for funding under this new RFA (RFA# 202212199)?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Details and Instructions, C.3. of the RFP states:

3. The organization did not receive an individual CBO award dated December 22, 2022, under RFA 202204066 Health Equity Infrastructure & Capacity Building Grant Funding Opportunity for Community Based Organizations. 

Only those organizations who did not receive a conditional contract award dated 12/22/2022 would be eligible to apply for funding so long as they meet all eligibility requirements.


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Form

Submission Instructions

Page 1
	The Submission Instructions indicate that applicants must include documentation to substantiate annual expenditures, based on the most recently completed fiscal year. Our most recently completed fiscal year was calendar year 2022 (which ended one week ago), and we do not yet have audited or reviewed financial statements or a Form 990 available yet. 
Are we able to provide audited financial statements for FY2021 instead to satisfy this requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, an organization that has not yet issued its audited financial statements for FY22 as of the application deadline must submit its audited financial statements for the most recent year available, presumably FY21.
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